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State of New Mexico
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Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-141 
Revised August 8,2011

Submit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in 
accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Release Notification and Corrective Action

r\MM55M5 OPERATOR n Initial Report ^ Final Report
Name of Company BOPCO, L.P. TLturts.'f Contact
Address P.O. Box 2760, Midland Texas 79702 Telephone No. 432-683-2277
Facility Name James Ranch Unit 190H Facility Type: Drilling Location

Surface Owner Mineral Owner API No.s30-0/:T-44W:5^

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County

A 36 22S 30E 630 North 370 EAST EDDY

Latitude 32.353967 Longitude -103.858761

NATURE <OF RELEASE
Type of Release Contaminated soil Volume of Release Volume Recovered
Source of Release Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
Was Immediate Notice Given?

□ Yes □ No ^ Not Required
If YES, To Whom?

By Whom? Date and Hour
Was a Watercourse Reached?

□ Yes Et No
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

____________________________________________________________________ ___________________________________________________ _________________________________ ________________________________________________________r -____ l____~

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken * ncccivcu j

MAY 2 1 2014 j

^iMnrn Ao-rr^ * 1
Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
12 yards of contaminated soil following drilling location cleanup was hauled to CRI 5/01/2014.

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Signature:

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Accepted for record
Approved by Environmental Specialij||^|Q£Q

Printed Name: Tasha Sport

Title: Regulatory Compliance Manager Approval Date: ' 1 jj011 ^ Expiration Date: Niff

E-mail Address: Tasha(o),sportenvironmental.com Conditions of Approval:
Attached Q

Date: 5/13/2014 Phone:432-683-1100
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary



SPORT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, PLLC
502 N. Big Spring Street, Midland, Texas 79701 
Business: 432.683.1100 Fax: 888.500.0622

May 13, 2014

Mr. Mike Bratcher 

State of New Mexico 

Oil Conservation Division 

811 S. First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Closed-Loop System Closure Report

BOPCO, L.P., James Ranch Unit #190H 

Section 36, T-22-S, R-30-E 

Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Bratcher,

["RECEIVED j
MAY 2 1 2014 j

nmqcd artesia I

On behalf of BOPCO, L.P., Sport Environmental Services is providing the enclosed NMOCD Release 

Notification and Corrective Action, Form C-141 for BOPCO, L.P.’s James Ranch Unit #190H location.

Following casement of drilling operations, restoration of the impacted area involved, blading and 

smoothing out the location. Site closure consisted of removing visual signs of contaminated soil and 

restoring the impacted area with reclaimed caliche. Approximately 12 cubic yards of visually impacted soil 

was excavated and disposed of offsite at the NMOCD permitted and approved facility, Lea Land, Inc 

Landfill. (Permit #WM-l-035). Caliche from the edge of the location was used as backfill.

If you have any questions or comments with regard to this matter, please contact me at my office 

(432.683.1100). I would be more than happy to review this closure report with you.

Sincerely,

Tasha Sport

Regulatory Compliance Manager

Enclosures: NMOCD Form C-141 (Release Notification and Corrective Action)


